Girish Bhatt

From: Sonali Rai <sonalirai@posoco.in>

Sent: 05 June 2021 14:13

To: girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in

Cc: 'yash pal singh kanwar'; mdp.desk@jaipuria.ac.in
Subject: Re: Proposal for Online MDP on Raising EQ Skills
Dear Girish,

I am delighted to inform that the proposal for EQ training by Jaipuria Institute has received approval from
competent authority at NRLDC (POSOCO).

Tentative date : 14th - 15th June, 201
Kindly confirm the dates according to availability of the faculty.

List of nominations received from other regional offices will be shared with you by coming Friday.

Thanks and Regards,
Sonali Rai

ET-HR

NRLDC

On 20 May 2021 11:35, Girish Bhatt <girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Ms. Sonali,

Greetings from Jaipuria Institute of Management!

As discussed, Please find attached the proposal for 2 days (3 Hrs. per day) Online
Management Development Program on “Raising EQ Skills” for NRLDC employees.

Please feel free to call for any query.



Best regards,
Girish Bhatt
Manager — Executive Education & Consultancy

Mob: 9953009954 | Block 1, Plot No.3, WHS Timber Market, Near Mayapuri Chowk, New
Delhi-110015
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